ADDENDUM NUMBER 1

CIVIC CENTER TRAILS PROJECT
TOWN OF BARRINGTON, RI

Date this Addendum Issued: Thursday, March 3, 2016
From: Philip Hervey, Town Planner, Barrington, %
283 County Road, Barrington, RI .
(401) 247-1900 x347 (office)
phervey@barrington.ri.gov (e-mail)
Posted 3/3/16 at:

e http://www.barrington.ri.gov/topics/govbids.php

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS:

e This Addendum constitutes an integral part of the above-referenced RFP and shall be
read in conjunction with the Request.

e Where inconsistent with the original Request, or any subsequent Addendum, this
Addendum shall govern.

e [t is the responsibility of all Proposers to conform to this Addendum.

e Unless specifically changed herein, all other requirements of the Request shall remain
in full force and effect and can only be modified if in writing.

PURPOSE OF THIS ADDENDUM:

e To answer questions and provide comments in response to questions raised at the pre-
bid meeting on February 24, 2016 in the Town Council Chamber, Barrington Town

Hall.
Questions:
1. Are there permits required?

RESPONSE: The Town has a CRMC Assent — the Assent (Number A2015-05-116)
is included in the Project Manual. No local permits are required.

2. What is the material used to fill the biodegradable slope protection envelopes?
Fill with native soil?

RESPONSE: Please refer to Section 02210 of the specifications. This section states
that “indigenous™ (native) soil shall be used.

3. What is the section of pipe to be removed at the water?

RESPONSE: There exists a separated section of RCP in the tidal wetland. This is
unsightly, and serves no purpose. It is to be removed.

4. Is a bond required?
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RESPONSE: A bid bond is NOT required. A performance and payment bond shall
be submitted to the Town by the successful bidder.

5. What is the budget?
RESPONSE: The budget is to be determined.

6. How will the Town provide responses to Contractor questions?
RESPONSE: The questions and answers will be posted at

http://www.barrington.ri.gov/topics/govbids.php. It is the responsibility of bidders
to download any addenda from this web page.

7. What is the deadline for questions?

RESPONSE: The deadline for questions is 4:30 pm March 7, 2016. Questions shall
be submitted by email to: phervey@barrington.ri.gov. The Town will post

responses at http://www.barrington.ri.gov/topics/govbids.php via addendum no later
than 4:30 p.m. on March 11, 2016.

8. How will access be provided to the playground area?

RESPONSE: There will be access provided through a gate on the north side of the
playground. If needed, the Town will provide an opening in the wood guardrail

toward the southwest end of the playground to provide access to an existing double
gate.

9. What are the specifications for the new fence for the playground?
'RESPONSE: The scope includes installation of new chain-link fence along the
south and east sides of the playground. This new fence shall be the same height as
the existing fence, shall conform to the specifications (Section 02700) and shall
match the black chain-link fence that is adjacent to the parking lot (west and north
sides of the playground). This work shall include vegetation removal as necessary
to install the new chain link fence.

Comments:

10.  CAD drawings will be made available to the successful bidder.

11.  Clarification: The pre-bid meeting on February 24 was non-mandatory, not
mandatory.

END OF THIS ADDENDUI\%
3/3/15
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